Southery Wish Committee Meeting
5.45pm Sunday 11th March2012 AGM & minutes
7.30pm Tuesday 20th March 2012 addition meeting about the Ball

Item		Presenter	Action by
10	Apologies for absence – Bianca Cirillo,		11101111111
	Present – Emma Paul, Jeff Paul, Cath Robson, Claire		
	Fletcher, David Fletcher, Rose Rooney, Kevin		
	Rooney, Charlotte Mason, Hayley Vincent, Sam		
	Satchwell, Charlene Nicholson, Colin Coulson		
11	Minutes from last meeting – were agreed	Emma	Emma
12	Financial Statement – £800.77	Cath	
13	AGM		
	Chair persons report		
	Another very good year for SWISH, finally feel as if		
	the word is out about what we do. Have had some		
	amazing feedback by people this year that are very		
	willing to help us wherever they can. Welcomed a		
	great committee member in Bee this year & thank her		
	for volunteering her time and project managing her		
	own event. Sadly lost Claire Rooney as a member due		
	to personal circumstances. I do feel that SWISH needs		
	to move on & pick up some momentum but understand		
	not always easy as we all work. A great compliment to		
	SWISH was the cheque from Andrew Beswick, but		
	would like to use some of that money to get something		
	useful, no idea what! A new group in the village has		
	started so need to add them to our funding TOTS. If I		
	am not chairperson from now on I still hope to carry		
	on with SWISH in whatever capacity I can and will		
	whole heartedly support the new lucky candidate.		
	Treasures report		
	All committee member are staying on and the below		
	was agreed		
	Chair – Emma, Vice - Rose		
	Treasure – Cath, Vice - Hayley		
	Secretary – Claire, Vice - David		
	Applicant letter received by Cathy Toffy - agreed to		Cath
	accept Cathy as the new member.		
14	Fire in Southery - Letter sent to Marilyn Cooper	Cath	
	containing cheque and vouchers due to the house fire		
	they had in February 2012, £200 cash and £100		
	voucher. Posted 10 th March 2012.		
15	Bingo – PM Sam		
	November Bingo raised £286.97 from last year. add to		David
	web site also can Mark and Joe Steadman names be		

	added to New Years web site		
	Easter Bingo prizes no bottles,		All
	Help on the night, Rose, Hayley, David, Emma,		7 111
	Charlotte		
	100 Cakes for teas, 2 Cakes for prizes Charlene		Charlene
16	Easter –	Emma	
	Choc eggs for all the kids £30 last years, School,		Emma
	toddlers group and Play group from Choc factory		
6	Carnival - PM Cath, Hayley, Charlotte	Cath	
	It is possible of Swish to do burgers in the evening,		Jeff
	Ask Steve Upchurch to cook the burgers, Jeff & Colin		
	to help on the evening and complete the form.		
	Floats, Roman togas, white sheets to deco the float.		All
7	SGT (Southery Got Talent) – PM Cath	Cath	
	She has booked the hall for 17 th November 2012 –		
	The evenings presenter – Nigel Bird agreed	Sam	
	Kevin to do the Disco for the evening.		
	Food for the interval – BBQ done by the Swish Team,		
	(Basic Hygiene course needs to be done by a few		
	members before we do any food)		
	Chip Van -they did not make a donation from the last		Jeff
	SGT, Jeff to investigate.		
17	Ball – Rocking Avocado's and disco Kevin, 3rd	Emma	Emma
10	meeting with no updated about the ball from Bee.	_	
18	Pavilion – we have had planning permission for the	Emma	T 00
	last year but nothing has been done. Jeff to PM Voice		Jeff
1.0	to see if anyone in the village would commit		
19	First Responders – Emma told us of an incident that	Emma	Emma
	happen in the village, we as a group know we can not		
	commit but it was agreed to put something into the		
	Village Voice to see if anyone in the village would be		
	interested and commit.		
	Any other business –	Emmo	
	1st September a band night 3 or 4 bands on the back of	Emma	
	a lorry, tents can be pitched at a fee, 3 bands at £300.00. They bring there own drink.		
	Swish to do a BBQ.		
	Need to fine out about the ball before the decision is		Emma
	made		Lillia
	made		
	Request from the public	Emma	
	Organist a baby sale – by the mums of the village. The	Limit	
	Mums can have a stall at The Yard Sale 13 th May or		Emma
	stall at the Carnival 2 nd June		
	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3		
	No application – It was discussed to put a reminder		
	No application – It was discussed to put a reminder		

	into the Village Voice about application and also ask for the Swish number added to the use full numbers list. Look at this at next meeting as we need to raise some more funds		
	Think of fund raising events that can be done: Ship Karaoke last Friday of the month with K J, ask if we can use one night for fund raising. Looking at a sleep over later on in the year at the School		All Rose
	We have received a letter from British Sugar who has £5000.00 to give to local village. Can Swish be the custodian of the money for the	Emma	
	pavilion, Jeff to give them a call.		Jeff
	Swish Mobile – Emma has the phone on the iron	Г	G
	board to pass onto Sam for next event Bingo.	Emma	Sam
9	Next meeting – Emma to speak to Bee to arrange next meeting date In the next 2 weeks 15 th April 2012 Sunday 5.45 pm		
	20 th March 2012 7.30pm Apologies for absence – Sam Satchwell, Cathy Toffy, Charlene Nicholson, Colin Coulson, Present – Emma Paul, Jeff Paul, Cath Robson, Claire Fletcher, David Fletcher, Rose Rooney, Kevin Rooney, Charlotte Mason, Hayley Vincent, Bianca Cirillo		
17 Cont.	Ball – PM Bee Confirmed 14 th July 2012, village hall is booked. Hall cost £100 still to be paid, (cost of the hall has gone up to £120 for 2012)		
	Band is booked, to be paid for on the night, Bee to find	Bee	Bee
	out cheque or cash. They play 2 section then Kevin to do to disco the other times. £1 at the bottle at half time. Name of the ball - Swish Summer Ball – come and have a wiggle with swish.		Kevin
	Food – agreed a finger buffet for 100 people, Ask Nicola for a quote Ask the Ship for a quote Asked Sargeant for a quote Ticket £12.50 per ticket in aid of the Toddler Group + Swish, age limit 17 and over		Rose Kevin Bee
	Printing of the tickets Quote 1 st from Print Centre in Downham at 2p a ticket. Need to be out for sale by		Kevin

mid April.	
Selling of the tickets, ask Susan at Southery Hair	Hayley
Studio	
Designing the tickets and poster	Kevin
Colours for the Ball – Green & Cream	
Pearl Balloons 50 of each colour (party box), for table,	Claire
stage and arches, ribbons fat & thin both colours,	
napkins. sprinkles	
Red Carpet believe to be at Charlene's and Colin's	Emma
Entrance - pots, ribbons balloons	Jeff
Balloon gas (small balloons if require Jeff to advise)	Bee
Tablecloths	Cath/Charlotte
Ask Steve to make broad, in the shape of balloons.	Cath
Backdrop is our banner, JD Signed 2 free tickets	David
Photography, David to do candid shots.	
Bar – welcome drink, Bottle ales and Bottles Cider,	Sam
Committee to buy bears left over.	
Doors open at 7.30pm until mid-night,	
Ask Nigel to walk around with canapés 2 free tickets	Sam
Budget £600.00 if possible	
Flowers for the toilets (still have last year's body	Charlotte
spray's)	
Next meeting –	
15 th April 2012 Sunday 5.45 pm at 5 Church Lane	